.i,'.uhtlu : : ‘ REF: [Sjﬂl(ll &nlﬂtﬁa /6;5‘3@1’ Specasl bnstruciun

ASSIGNMENT (Ofice) “5‘ "EBW 00
From ( Person) _mnﬂqﬂ ol E“h _ DaeTiine 18102018 " Third Parties:
Estimoted Cost. - - Sill 1o Claimant

- Surveyor: __g_ﬂr%[gﬂ_
Glmﬁl Evaluation Waorkshop. T!“'I
To Inspect Vehicle Mo Geh 53%3“ C Insused gm h&] I
al Warkshop m/s Tlﬂ"l'l ﬂ\l\l?m Tel \m M
&kiﬁ-h Bo Ave b #0103

ol
Policy No: o Cluim No: 3!1\&11[}%03[1'“&5
Sumn Insured: — Exicuass
Make of Veh D.0.A. NG
nl's Hec . @ l"
e 0% Pondng @l B 2018 (Thwzdiu ) Fm
Date/Time: Person Contacted: __ Vehicle IN/JOUT
Date/Time: _ Confirmed with FinalFig _ ,  days(RedS___ 7/ %; Griglnll_lldl]ul

Date/Time: 63 '/ﬂ Submit Final Fig Im ,_Sjars {thif,ﬂ ﬂ_j__%.ﬂrigln”_ﬂdly:}

hite' Time A:lm#hmnmum

ii iR HIs L i 5 if A '..I.I

b 1 »

— X JILA

A0lh 1000 vl o T ouree S i hanp - - —

Jou Al T . bl 1] e —

Para(l) : Parts found not replaced (To highlight R or UB, LR, Etw)
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Catherine Chun'& (LKK Auto)

From: William Lee <william@roypartners.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 October, 2018 11:44 AM

To: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; ‘Wui, Shawnkaijye'; teamautoffice®gmail.com
Cc: ‘assignments’; 'Ashley’; celeste@roypartners.com.sg

Subject: RE: Our Ref: MKR/404/8114/2018/as.wl; Your Ref. 80101200005G-003;
Importance: High

Dear Sirs,

We refer to our email below.
We apologies as our client’s vehicle broke down en route to repairer workshop on 29" October 2018,

Please be informed that the available date of our client vehicle no, GBA 5383H for the re-inspection with details as
follows:-

Date : 15" November 2018 (Thursday)

Time . 4.00 pm

Venue . No. 385 Sin Ming Drive #01-02 Vicom Inspection Centre Singapore 575718 (Beside Exit Gate)
Contact : 81399703 (K.C)

Kindly confirm the above appointment as soon as possible.

Your prompt reply will be very much appreciate.

Thanks & regards,

William Lee

M/s Roy & Partners

101 Cecil Street

#11-09 Tong Eng Building

Singapore 069533

Tel : 6536 8466 Fax : 6536 1963
Email : williamuroypartners.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTE : The information in this email ts confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use or dissenunation of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised and
strictly prohibited. If you have received this emad m error, please notify the sender immediately. You should alsa delete
and destroy all copes af it, Tharnk ot

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 30 October, 2018 10:42 AM

To: william@roypartners.com.sg; "Wui, Shawnkaijye’ <Shawnkaijye.Wui@aig.com>; teamautoffice@gmail.com
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: MKR/404/8114/2018/as.wl; Your Ref: 80101200005G-003;

Dear William,

please be informed that our surveyor went down for the Re-Inspection, but the owner did not turn up at the
prescribed time and place



Catherine Ehuha (LKK Auto) -

From: Wui, Shawnkaijye <Shawnkaijye Wui@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 18 October, 2018 10:56 AM

To: assignments@|kkauto.com

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto), Admin A

Subject: FW: Qur Ref, MKR/404/8114,/2018/as.wl; Your Ref: 80101200005G-003;
Attachments: Survey Report - GBAS383H.PDF; PRS Photo - GBAS383H.pdf
Importance: High

Dear Sirs,

Please assist to re-inspect third party lorry.

Kindly provide the confirmation to TP salicitor and workshop (teamautoffice @gmail.com)

Both parties GIA report will be forwarded in the next encrypt email,

Thanks and Regards

Shawn Wui

AlG

Complex Claims Examinar

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid

78 Shenton Way #08-16. Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 5419 1950 | Fax +(B5) 6835 7416

Shawnkaijye Wui@aig com | www.aig.com.sg

IWMPORTANT NOTIGE

Thee mfcrmation i thes emal (and any aftechimeanta) o confidental i you are nof e plenced recipmnl you muast nat wse or dissemnaie e
ifarmation If you have recewved his gmad m grroe, plass mmrrmdiatily nolify me by Reply* command snd parmansally cdeisis ihe onginal and any
CopNES o prniouile hamal ARhough tvs @mad and any aftachments are baleved fo be free of any virus or othed oefec! hat might 3fect any
cormpuln! Spshem oo wiheh 1 i receivsd G opened IF @ the reaporraibility af e reciperd fo ansore thal # o winae oo and no meponshiblty &
accepled by AlG for any loss or Hiwnage aliding in ity way from 2 ise

From: William Lee [mailto:willlam@roypartners.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 5:04 PM

To: Wui, Shawnkaljye

Cc: 'Ashley’; TeamAuto Pro'

Subject: Our Ref: MKR/404/8114/2018/as.wl: Your Rel: B0101200005G-003;
Importance: High

Our Ref: MKR/404/8114/2018/as.wl;
Your Ref: 80101200005G-003;

Dear Sirs,

We refer to your email dated 9" October 2018.



Please be informed that'the available date of our client vehicle no. GBA 5383H for the re-inspection with details as
follows:- '

Date : 29" October 2018 (Monday)
Time : 4.00 pm
Venue : 385 5in Ming Drive #01-02 Vicom Inspection Centre

Singapore 575718 (Beside Exit Gate)
Kindly confirm the above appointment as socon as possible.

Your prompt reply will be very much appreciated.

Thanks & regards,

William Lee

M/s Roy & Partners

101 Cecil Street

#11-09 Tong Eng Building

Singapore 069533

Tel : 6536 8466  Fax: 6536 1963
Email : williamaroypartners.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised and
strictly prohibited. [f you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately. You should also delete
and destroy all copies of i Thank you.

IMPORTANT NOTICE;:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. [f you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally. for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use,



APPRAISAL SERVI ELTD

§ 7 SINCER

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our Ref: 526/TP2018 Date: 21/9/2018
REFERENCE
Date of loss: 2712018
Claimant: Forwarders & Delivery Agency Singapore Pte Lid
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: GBAS383H Make & Toyota
Reg date: 12/812007 Model Dyna |50 Manual
Colour: Red Engine No: IKD1670570
Type: Motor Car Chassis No:  JTFAT35Y603001252
Type of Claims:  Third Party Odometer No: 431038km
Engine Cap:  2982cc
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
(STATIC ONLY)
General Condition: Good Steering:  Good Engine Modification: Nil
Paint work: Good Handbrake: Good Pre-accidemt
Footbrake: Good Damage: Nil

CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Left Size:  Jourmey 155/R12 70% Front Right Size:  Joumney 155/R12 70%
Rear Left Size:  Komendo 195/75R 15 70% Rear Right Size: Komendo 195/75R15 70%
The abave percentages represent the remaiming life of the nre threads
COST OF REPAIRS Repairer S5 Adjuster S§
Parts s 847525 § 750325
Labour S 363000 S 3,060.00

Calculated Cost (S$) : S 12,10825 S 10,563.25
Recommended Lump Sum Repair Cost (SS) : S 8,500.00
Date of Assignment: 7/872018 Inspected At: Team AutoPro Pie Lid
Date Inspected: 77872018 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4
Est. repair Period: 10 days #01-07 Premier

Singapore 415875

SINCERE APPRAISAL SERVICES PTE LTD Co.Reg no: 201800639
B0 Pun Lebar Road #0711 Poy s Lebar Scpuuame Singapors 40904
Tel | 6é56 4628 Fax 6636 468 E-mml  ssncercappranial @ gmail com



Damaged at the left hand front portion

BRIEF CIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT

The Insureds vehicle collided onto the Third Party's vehicle along 79 Circuit Road.

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGES

Our visual inspection of the vehicle revealed that the damages noted are at the left hand front portion.

SPECIAL REMARKS

We have inspected the actual damages found on the vehicle and recommend the replacement of parts
and repairs accordingly. The estimated repair cost is $12,105.25. The repairer has agreed 10 undertake
the repairs at our adjusted lump sum amount of $8,500.00.

We have not authorised the repair. Under normal circumstances, estimated 10 working days are
required to repair the vehicle.

We are pleased to advise that the inspection work was carried out accordingly, and hereby submit our
Inspection Report and photographs.

Dave Chang
Automotive Appralser
UTO. ENG, CAE, CGI
VITRTE, MSAAA, MTM

Automotive Appraiser: Dave Chang
Please moe that the report 13 sodaly based am our firdngs ar e rome amd place of imspecion s o insy beem corrend o i our Sew
inowledge ondl abiliny. Any other (xabiliey 13 heredy excluded



MALPTBORS34T [ Alpine Mofors PYe Lid - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIME 24072008 1053
SLURMITTED BY ahd Siuhaims Bin Moho Susd Ong

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 24/07/201811:14

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pimase repont comectly the details of the sceident to speed up the dalme process
2 This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

1 infermation provided must be as Lruthiul and acourate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow Insurance companies to
repudiate policy ability
d. The issuie and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of polisy llabillty or the pant af the insursnce Sormpanes

5 = i r P rEpOrTmg My D ril o +FRURIE -t A, sl IR

B. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Cenire established by the General Insurence Association ol Singapore (GIA) for
arehiving and that copies of this repor will, for & fee, be made nvaliable upon sppiication by imeresing pares

T. By the lodgement of this report to ihe insurers. you hereby consent to the srchiving of this reoort st the cenfre and 1o copies of The report beng made avalable
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repon 24/07/2018 1053
Date Of Accident 22/07/2018 19:35
Exact Location Of Accident T8 CIRCLIT ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAFORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number GBAS383H
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner FORWARDERS & DELIVERY AGENCY SINGAPORE (PTE)LTD
Co Heg No 2007T0B29TN

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mohile Phone No

Alternative Phone No Office-B4546638

Vehicle Particulars

Manufaciurer TOYOTA

Model DYNA 100 MANUAL-3.0 D (M)
:E_r:::::;::::n\:or which vehicle was being used at WORK PLURPOSE

Are yau claiming und.l:r your own insurance policy NO

far repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category GOODS VEHICLE

Insurance Company

Name of insurance Company AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Palicy YES

Policy Number VFX/P2129073

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Driver BALAKRISHMNAN 5/0 SRIGADAN
MNRIC Mo ST500807TJ

Date Of Birth o7/o 975

Cccupation OUTDOOR

Cate Of Driving Pass 18/07/1996

Driving Experience 22 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS



Gender
Mobile Number

Fax Numbey

Contact Number

EMall Address

Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee af the Insured's Company
if No. Relationship of the Drver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accidem

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accidemt

Was any bady injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger |

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

It Yes Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution glven?

If Yes.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

MALE
(LOCAL) +65-845456638

NOEMAIL
BLK 58 CIRCUIT ROAD #02-167 SPORE 370058

YES

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO
NO
YES

NOD

JEGAR
Mate

Name
Gender

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
SLJ22821)
VOLVO 560 75 A/T ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Detalls Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Name of Dnver

PRIVATE CAR



MRAIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

Mo Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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BIWFATIDGED4L / Wearmes Automat|ve Fie Lid - Leng Kee
ENTRY DATE & TIME: Z3/0T73018 3126
SLEMITTED BY  Ho Auimeng Richmoand

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please reoort GOMRC]ly the dewmila of the accident 1o speed up 1he claims process

L. Thia Faemn must e Compieted by the Policvholder and/or the Authonsed Drivir,

1. Information provided must be as tuthifl and accurate ne possible. Any wilful misrepresentation o witholding ol materisl lacts may aliow insurance companies to
repudiate policy ability

& The issue and acceptance of Tus Form by msurance companies & not an adrussien of policy Raiility on the pan of the inaurance companies

5 Am portng miay be referred Lo the Police for mvestigation,

B, Thug report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the Genera| Insursnce Association of Singapore (G4 for
wrchiving and that coples of this report will, lor g fee. be made svailables upsn spplication by interest=d parties

7. By ihe lodgernent of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the srchiving of this resent &t the centre and 1o coplea of the regort being made available
wforessid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 23/07/2018 21:26
Date Of Accidemt 220712018 19:30
Exact Location Of Accident CIRCUIT ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Mumber SLJz22820
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner LEE KAH GEK

NRIC Mo S1188287J

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +6597217172
Alternative Phone No Otherg-97217172
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer VOLVO

Model SE0-20 TS5 (A)
E:nf:r:;f‘-?::n:m which vehicle was being used at SOCIAL

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy YES

for repair to your vehicle?

If No. Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHEMNSIVE
Fleet Policy ND

Policy Number 2100492728

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver TAN HUA LIANG JUSTIN
NAIC No SB334166D

Date Of Birth arni1n983
Decupation INDDOR

Date Of Driving Pass 01/08/2002

Dnving Expenence 16 YEARS AND 17 MONTHS



Gender
Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Wehicle Registration Number af Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciing/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yeg Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

I Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACH

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachmeant?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

MALE
[LOCAL) +65-97T21T172

NOEMAIL

BLK 104 BEDOK RESERVOIR ROAD #15-358
470104

NO

CHILDREN

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO
NO
YES

ND

Mame SOMG NA
Gender Female

HO

N0

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

GBAS3B3H

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Detalls Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Name of Dnver
MNRIC/Passport Humber

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
BALAKRISHNAN 5/0 SRIGADAN
ST500907d



Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

Nao. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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ANNEX A

11 Front bumper assy warpedbent § 91200 § 912.00 ¢
2 2 Front bumper bracket g bent/necessary § 23000 § 23000
3 1  Front bumper reinforcement . . bent $ 49600 § 496.00
4 | Frontgrlleassy , i bentwarped $  368.00 §  368.00
5 1 Front panel assy b repair $ 129600 S -
& | Frontleft comer panel /’ dented § 183.00 § 183.00
7 1 Frontlef headlamp - cracked  § 87600 § 876.00 80
8 | Front left step gamish bent s 27600 § 27600 '/
9 1 Front left wing mimor * o P bent § 57800 § 578.00
10 1 Front air con condenser assy */ | bent $ 141000 § 1,410.00
11 1 Frontleftdoorpanel ¥ (4,:.v dented $ 146000 $ 1.460.00
12 1 Frontleft door inner board ¢ . bentnecessary § 31200 §  312.00
13 1 Front left door lock mechanism malfunction § 20500 § 205.00
14 | From left door lock catch /. bent $§ 6800 § 68.00
15 1 Front left door outer handle ./ W hecessary § 17600 § 176.00
16 | Front left regulator with motor assy malfunction § 47800 § 478.00
17 1 Front sir con condenser bracket -, ) bent 3 28000 § 280.00
18 1 Front air con condenser fan blade with molor assy /| malfunction § 49800 $ 498.00
19 1 Front air con condenser fan cowling / | cracked $ 38500 § 385.00
| $ 10,487.00 $ 9,191.00
Less 25% 15H ' $ 262175 § 2297175
' § 786525 § 6,893.25
¢ 172
Special Nett [tems \
2o ¢ NN
1 6 Frontgrilleclips - / necessary $ 2000 §  20.00
2 lset Front panel company sticker A N necessary $ 25000 § 250.00
3 1 Front left door panel company sticker necessary $ 5000 § 5000 <o
4 1 Front left door panel advertisement sticker NECessary $§ 15000 § 15000 -~
5 1 Frontaircongas necessary b 8000 §  80.00
6 | Frontnoplate -/ yNIS necessary  § 6000 §  60.00
' § 61000 § 610.00
0
Total parts S 847525 § 750325



Recommended Labour

L B e g

WO Do =d Oh

Labour for panel beating, cut, weld, straighten front, front left
affected area and replace front and front left damaged parts

To purtty and spray painting front and front left portion.
To check wiring and focus front headlamp.
To apply anti rust proofing to front and front left affected area.

To remove and install air-con system 1o facilitate the repair and
refill gas.
To remove and install front left door lock mechanism.

To transfer both front left door glass to new door.
To check door central locking for function.
To remove and install front left door visor
Towing service.
Total labour :

ANNEX C

§ 140000 § 1,200.00
$ 140000 S 1,200.00
$ 5000 § 30.00
§ 14000 § 120.00
$ 18000 § 15000
§ 8000 § 60.00
§ 80.00 $ 60.00
§ 8000 §  60.00
S 8000 § 60.00 |
$ 14000 § 120.00
§ 3630.00 S 3,060.00

Total parts: § 847525 § 7,503.25
Total labour: § 3,630.00 § 3,060.00

Total repair cost: $12,10525 $10,563.25

Adjusted Repair Cost (Lump Sum Repair)

5

8,500.00




¥y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

s B = 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01.25 Paya Ubi Industrial ParkSingapore 408933
- TEL 8256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315
Reg No 199607198R GST Reg No 19-9607188-R
Atfiliatod to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automabile
AlIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref CS/AIG1B018903/Gsbel
I LNV
CHARTIS BUILDING Date  04-01-2019
SINGAPORE 079120
ATTN | SHAWN WUI Code . AIG
L Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM (RESURVEY INSPECTION)
Insured Veh. SLJ 2282U Veh. Inspected GBA 5383H
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 80101200005G-003 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From SHAWN WUI Assign Date 18/10/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA DYNA c.c 2682
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2007
Chassis No. JTFATASYB03001252 Colour RED
Odometer 444137 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185R15 YOKOHAMA 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195R15 YOKOHAMA 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [155R12 YOKOHAMA 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |155R12 YOKOHAMA 5mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE HAD COMPLETED ITS REPAIR WORKS.
REPAIR CONDITION SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  22/07/2018 |Inspection Date 1511172018
Survey held at 385 SIN MING DRIVE #01-02
Repairer TEAM AUTOPRO PTELTD
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERICD FOR REPAIR 5 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBA 5383H

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl indusirial Park, Singapors 408833
TEL: B256 3581 FAX: G258 4315
Reg No: 168807188R GST Reg Mo 19-9607188-R

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER ASSY REPLACED 912.00 488,00
2|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 230.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT NOT NECESSARY 486.00
1|FRONT GRILLE ASSY NOT NECESSARY 368.00
1|FRONT PANEL ASSY REPAIRED SEE 1.2686.00

LABOUR
1|FRONT LEFT CORNER PANEL REPLACED 163.00 183.00
1|FRONT LEFT HEADLAMP REPLACED B76.00 G85.00
1|FRONT LEFT STEP GARNISH REPLACED 276.00 188.00
1|FRONT LEFT WING MIRROR NOT NECESSARY §78.00
1|FRONT AIR CON CONDENSER ASSY NOT NECESSARY 1.410.00
1|FRONT LEFT DOOR PANEL REPAIRED SEE 1,460.00
LABOUR

1|FRONT LEFT DOOR INNER BOARD NOT NECESSARY 3200
1|FRONT LEFT DOOR LOCK MECHANISM NOT NECESSARY 205.00 -
1|FRONT LEFT DOOR LOCK CATCH NOT NECESSARY 68.00
1|FRONT LEFT DOOR OUTER HANDLE NOT NECESSARY 176.00
1|FRONT LEFT REGULATOR WITH MOTOR ASSY NOT NECESSARY 478.00
1|FRONT AIR CON CONDENSER BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 280.00
1 igg‘:n AIR CON CONDENSER FAN BLADE WITH MOTOR |NOT NECESSARY 498 00 -
1|FRONT AIR CON CONDENSER FAN COWLING NOT NECESSARY 385.00

LESS 25% DISCOUNT -2,B21.75 -381.00

7.86525 1.173.00

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
6|FRONT GRILLE CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 20.00 -
1|SET FRONT PANEL COMPANY STICKER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 250.00 &
1|FRONT LEFT DOCR PANEL COMPANY STICKER (SN) REPLACED §0.00 30.00
1 FSH?ﬁNT LEFT DOOR PANEL ADVERTISEMENT STICKER |REPLACED 150.00 100.00

{
1|FRONT AIR CON GAS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 5

Report Ref No. CS/AIG18018593/Gsbe2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: B2548 3681 FAX: 6258 4315
Reg No: 18080T198R GST Reg No 19-8607 188-R
. v 2 e e |
Qty Description of Parts |  Condition
1|FRONT MO PLATE [SN) NOT NECESSARY

LABOUR

LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING,CUT WELD STRAIGHTEN 1.400.00 450.00

FRONT,FRONT LEFT AFFECTED AREA AND REPLACE

FRONT AND FRONT LEFT DAMAGED PARTS.INCLUSIVE

OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT PANEL ASSY AND FRONT

LEFT COOR PANEL

TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING FRONT AND FRONT 1,400.00 500,00

LEFT PORTION

TO CHECK WIRING AND FOCUS FRONT HEADLAMP 50.00 30.00

TO APPLY ANTI RUST PROOFING TO FRONT AND NOT NECESSARY 140.00

FRONT LEFT AFFECTED AREA

TO REMOVE AND INSTALL AIR-CON SYSTEM TO NOT NECESSARY 180.00

FACILITATE THE REPAIR AND REFILL GAS.

TO REMOVE AND INSTALL FRONT LEFT DOOR LOCK NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -

MECHANISM

TO TRANSFER BOTH FRONT LEFT DOOR GLASS TO NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -

NEW DOOR

TO CHECK DOOR CENTRAL LOCKING FOR FUNCTION NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -

TO REMOVE AND INSTALL FRONT LEFT DOOR VISOR NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -

TOWING SERVICE NOT NECESSARY 140.00 -
383000 Sa0.00

GRAND TOTAL 12,1056.25 2,283.00

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS ==L i | 1.800.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) ael = | g

Report Ref Mo, CS/AIG18018993/Gsbe2

XING GUOD QIANG
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

H.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus MBA, PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appralser

DISTLAINER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:. This Mepon is mais saisly o e uss sl beaefit of the Cliant nemed an ie roni sege of ihis Repon.

Regort, n wile orin part. dous wo ol i of b own rish.




